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Grissum, Roberta

From: Grissum, Roberta
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 8:47 AM
To: 'alexander.stewart@thomson.com'
Cc: VanEschen, John; Davis, Helen
Subject: Transcom Communications, Inc. aka Maskina Communications, Inc.-IXC's 2007 Annual 

Report to the Missouri Public Service Commission, Reference No. BMAR-2008-1199

Importance: High

Attachments: Transcom-Maskina Memo.doc

Dear Mr. Stewart:

Thank you for submitting your 2007 Annual Report to the Missouri Public Service Commission (MoPSC). I have reviewed 
your report and have found the following omissions / errors:

1. Your response to page 1, question 4, part b, was omitted. The latest case number on file with the MoPSC is 
XA-2003-0234. Please include this information on any future submissions. 

The Commission's Data Center recognizes that "the certification date and case number shall be that of the original 
certification unless a name change, entity change (Corp. to LLC, etc.) or merger/sale has occurred. In those instances, 
the effective date and case number shall be that of the latest case on file for one of these occurrences." The effective date 
can be found at the end of the order for the case and is not the date of the order itself.  This item is for informational 
purposes only and DO(ES) NOT REQUIRE A COMPANY RESPONSE.

Upon further review of your annual report, I did identify the following item(s) that need(s) to be corrected:

1. Maskina Communications, Inc. is not certificated by the Missouri Public Service Commission as a 
telecommunication service provider.  However, Transcom Communications, Inc. is certificated.

2. Missouri Jurisdictional Revenues reported on Page 3, Item 11, of this annual report did not match the 
revenues reported on the Company's 2008 Annual Statement of Revenue as required.    Please make the 
appropriate changes.  If you have questions regarding your Annual Statement of Revenue, please contact 
Helen Davis at 573-751-4274.

I have attempted to contact you via telephone to discuss this matter without success.  Therefore, I have conducted 
extensive research on Transcom Communications, Inc. in an attempt to gain a better understanding of the Company.  
Based on my research, it appears the Company was purchased from Transcom Holdings, LLC by Maskina AS, a Norway 
company, and was renamed Maskina Communications, Inc. a wholly owned subsidiary of Maskina Inc. (aka Maskina AS) 
on December 2, 2004.  

My research also indicates that Maskina AS was purchased by Tower PLC, a British holding company, on June 2, 2005 
and renamed Vyke AS.  [Please see attached research document.]  Therefore, the MoPSC Staff is unclear as to the 
proper name under which the former Transcom Communications, Inc. should be certificated.  If Transcom 
Communications has, in fact, experienced a name change, it will be necessary for the Company to submit a 
request for name change.  If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact the Telecommunications 
Department of the Missouri Public Service Commission at 573-751-5525.

Transcom-Maskina 
Memo.doc (54 ...

A response to the above referenced items is required in order to accept your annual report as complete. Pending your 
response I have provided the Commission’s Data Center with a copy of this email to be filed in conjunction with your 
annual report.  Your prompt attention to resolving this matter will be appreciated.

The information should be mailed to:



2

Missouri Public Service Commission
Attn: Data Center

For package delivery:
200 Madison Street, Suite 100
Jefferson City, MO 65101

For US mail:
P.O. Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

 

The Missouri Public Service Commission’s rules within Chapter 3 of 4 CSR 240 state that a utility company that receives 
a notice that deficiencies exist in the information provided in the annual report shall respond to that notice within 20 days 
or the utility company is subject to a penalty of $100 for each day that it is late in filing its response to the deficiency.

Should you have any questions or need assistance in this process, you may call me at (314) 877-2778 ext 237 or 
communicate via email at:

roberta.grissum@psc.mo.gov

Please reference the following identification number when contacting the Missouri Public Service Commission concerning 
your report: BMAR-2008-1199.

A COMPANY RESPONSE TO THE ABOVE DEFICIENCY(CIES) IS REQUIRED.

Sincerely,

Roberta Grissum, Utility Regulatory Auditor
Missouri Public Service Commission
9900 Page Avenue, Suite 103
Overland, MO 63132
314-877-2778 Ext. 237

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person or entity 
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and /or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure 
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 
copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this 
medium, please so advise the sender immediately.

Quotes:

"We cannot all do Great Things, but we can do Small Things with Great Love" - Mother Teresa

"Ours is not to do the extraordinary, only to do the ordinary extraordinarily well. - Catherine McAuley Sister of Mercy 
Patron Saint


